
Emergency Waiver No. 4382
Granted on May 10, 2023
by Attorney Steven Zeller





CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts mail system.  Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From: Patty Neal
To: DCAMM, Emergencywaivers (DCP)
Cc: Sullivan, Derek (EXT)
Subject: Town of Wareham - Request for an Emergency Waiver
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 10:09:58 AM
Attachments: DCAMM - Req of Emerg Waiver - Wankinquoah Ave sewer main (1).pdf

Good morning,

This email is to follow up on the attached letter which was sent on Friday, May 5, 2023.  The
proposed scope of work in the letter is what is required to alleviate the emergency situation.

Additionally, we understand that this is a project under Chapter 30 Section 39M and that
DCAMM can only waive the advertising.

Thank you again for your help and consideration.

Cordially,
Patty Neal
Project Coordinator
Administration Office
54 Marion Road
Wareham, MA 02571
508-291-3100  x3110

Disclaimer
The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out
more Click Here.
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